

From: Evan Corwin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 15, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0029-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

Your question in the referenced correspondence was: Do you have an active contract with one of the US Government agencies? If yes, please provide the contract number.

Ultra Electronics has quite a few active contracts with US Government agencies but, none of them are associated with capabilities associated with this request. The site for which the request is being made is being used as a part of engineering activities focused upon the pursuit of a US Government contract.

Please let me know if this answers your question.

Best Regards,

Evan Corwin

evan.corwin@ultra-ats.com

512-940-1736